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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, October 20, 2010 9:52 AM

To: ‘Steve Parker'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject; RE: Address change POS000074409

The address change has been fofwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes {o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from cur staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed o continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your panriicipation.

DOCS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Steve Parker [maifto:steve@slvlighting.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 9:41 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change

Dear Sunbiz,
We are wondering if you could assist us in updating our records with a change of address.

We have moved from 5201 W. Kennedy Blvd., Suite 132 to 5731 Benjamin Center Dr., Tampa 33634.

Thank you,

Steven J. Parker, LC
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SLV Lighting North America, Inc.
5731 Benjamin Center Dr.
Tampa, FL 33634
(813) 349-1900- Main Voice line
{813)349-1907-Fax

{813) 334-0017-Cell
www.slvlighting.com
www slv.de
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